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Memorandum

Date: May 1, 2018

To: Legal Notices—Lincoln Journal § gwspaper

From: Paul Zillig, General Manager _}o—=—""
Subject: Public Meeting — Lower Platte River Consortium

Please publish the following legal notice 1 time on Friday, May 4, 2018.

Legal Notice

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Lower Platte River Consortium will be held on
Wednesday, May 9, 2018 starting at 1:30 p.m. at Lower Platte South Natural Resources District,
3125 Portia Street, Lincoln, Nebraska.

An agenda of the meeting shall be kept continually current and is available for public inspection at
the office of the Lower Platte South NRD, 3125 Portia Street in Lincoln, Nebraska between the
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on regular business days. Individuals with disabilities may request
auxiliary aids and services necessary for participation by contacting the NRD office at (402) 476-
2729 prior to meeting date.

The Lower Platte South Natural Resources District shall manage the land wtedon B3
and the water resources of the district for the common good of all people € =



